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To: Abiel Carrillo, P.E. 

From: Daniel Aguirre, P.E.  

CC: File14-600-089-00  

Date: February 26, 2016     File Number: 14-600-089-00 

Re: La Cuentista Unit II Drainage Report Addendum 02 

Addendum 02 to Drainage Report for La Cuentista Subdivision Unit II, January 2007 
 

This addendum addresses the first flush calculations for the La Cuentista Subdivision Unit II. The 
existing pond in Unit II is a detention pond which requires some modifications to retain the first flush 
volume. 

Existing Conditions 

La Cuentista Subdivision Drainage Report dated November 2003 was prepared for the overall site 
development. La Cuentista Subdivision Unit II Drainage Report from January 2007 analyzed the  
Unit II development which required some changes to the routing of basins as in the approved 
drainage report. Detention Pond 4 was constructed with development of La Cuentista Subdivision 
Unit I. The detention pond was designed based on the runoff from 150 lots. Current design has 
reduced the number of lots to 122 residential units. No changes to the detention calculation is 
required since the original design was more conservative with higher density.  

Proposed Improvements 

The site drains into the existing detention pond. The existing pond will be re-graded below the outlet 
invert elevation to retain the first flush volume in the existing pond. The site is about 34.5 acres and 
includes 18.4 acres of impervious land treatment. See Table 1 – First Flush Volume Calculation.  

Table 1 - First Flush Volume Calculation 

Rainfall Depth (in) Impervious Area (ac) VFF (ac-ft) 

0.34 18.38 0.521 
 

The retention volume provided is 0.592 ac-ft. See Grading and Drainage Plan for details.  
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Conclusions and Recommendations 
 
This addendum addresses the addition of retention volume to store the first flush. The pond will be 
graded below the invert elevation of the pond outlet to retain the required volume. 
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